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From: Chi, Justin J.
To: Bombach, Miguel J. (SDO); Canavera, Kyle Ryan (SDO)
Cc: Callagy, Sean M.
Subject: RE: Google Subpoena - AGIS v Huawei, HTC, LG, ZTE
Date: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 10:39:00 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Yes, that is correct.
 

From: Bombach, Miguel J. (Perkins Coie) [mailto:MBombach@perkinscoie.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 10:37 AM
To: Chi, Justin J.; Canavera, Kyle (Perkins Coie)
Cc: Callagy, Sean M.
Subject: RE: Google Subpoena - AGIS v Huawei, HTC, LG, ZTE
 
Justin, just to clarify, the source code will be made available for HTC’s inspection by Tuesday 11/13,
correct?
 
Miguel Bombach | Perkins Coie LLP
11988 El Camino Real Suite 350
San Diego, CA 92130-2594
D. +1.858.720.5747
C: +1 646.469.1474
F. +1.858.720.5847
E. MBombach@perkinscoie.com
 

From: Chi, Justin J. <Justin.Chi@arnoldporter.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 10:22 AM
To: Bombach, Miguel J. (SDO) <MBombach@perkinscoie.com>; Canavera, Kyle Ryan (SDO)
<KCanavera@perkinscoie.com>
Cc: Callagy, Sean M. <Sean.Callagy@arnoldporter.com>
Subject: FW: Google Subpoena - AGIS v Huawei, HTC, LG, ZTE
 
Miguel,
 
Per the email below, Google will make the source code available for review no later than Tuesday
(11/13).  Please let us know if this addresses HTC’s concerns.
 
Thanks,
Justin
 

From: Callagy, Sean M. 
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 10:19 AM
To: Chi, Justin J.
Cc: Berta, Michael A.; Blackburn, James S.; Lee, Nicholas
Subject: FW: Google Subpoena - AGIS v Huawei, HTC, LG, ZTE
 
 
 

From: Callagy, Sean M. 
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 10:18 AM
To: Shea, Daniel
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Cc: AGIS-Lit
Subject: RE: Google Subpoena - AGIS v Huawei, HTC, LG, ZTE
 
Dan,
 
I expect the review machine to be up and running by this coming Monday and no later than Tuesday,
and will update you once I have more precise information.
 
Separately, pursuant to the PO, Google objects to Mr. McAlexander reviewing, directly or indirectly,
Google confidential information or testifying adverse to Google and its products.  As Mr.
McAlexander may have informed you, he is presently a consultant for Google in other matters, and
has contractually obligated himself not to testify adverse to Google and its products.
 
Finally, Google maintains its objections to other categories of documents sought by AGIS.  AGIS has
made no showing that these materials are relevant, nor that they cannot be obtained from actual
parties to the lawsuit such that Google should bear the burden of providing them.  Merely claiming
that certain defendants “punted to Google” or “identified Google” does not suffice.
 
Best,
Sean
 

From: Shea, Daniel [mailto:DShea@brownrudnick.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2018 12:41 PM
To: Callagy, Sean M.
Cc: AGIS-Lit
Subject: RE: Google Subpoena - AGIS v Huawei, HTC, LG, ZTE
 

Sean,
 
Following up on the source code review, please let us know ASAP when the code will be available for
inspection.
 
Please also let us know when Google will begin producing documents responsive to the Subpoenas.
 
Regards,
Dan
 

Daniel Shea
Brown Rudnick LLP
Seven Times Square
New York, NY 10036
T: 212.209.4879
F: 212.938-2979
dshea@brownrudnick.com
www.brownrudnick.com
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Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
 

From: Shea, Daniel 
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2018 3:46 PM
To: Callagy, Sean M.
Cc: AGIS-Lit
Subject: RE: Google Subpoena - AGIS v Huawei, HTC, LG, ZTE
 
Sean,
 
Attached are signed undertakings and CVs for Omid Kia, Rahul Vijh and Joseph McAlexander.
Also attached is a copy of the PO for your reference.
 
Please let us know today the date and location for the code review.
 
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
 

From: Callagy, Sean M. [mailto:Sean.Callagy@arnoldporter.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2018 5:11 PM
To: Shea, Daniel
Cc: AGIS-Lit
Subject: RE: Google Subpoena - AGIS v Huawei, HTC, LG, ZTE
 
External E-mail. Use caution accessing links or attachments.

The review will be in the Bay Area – likely A&P’s office in SF or SV.
 
Please tell us this week who you intend to have review the code, and provide signed
Undertakings for any persons who are required to provide them under Sections 6(e)
and 11(c) of the PO.
 
Best,
Sean
 

From: Shea, Daniel [mailto:DShea@brownrudnick.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2018 8:27 AM
To: Callagy, Sean M.
Cc: AGIS-Lit

Case 2:17-cv-00514-JRG   Document 161-5   Filed 02/13/19   Page 4 of 11 PageID #:  14345

f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

https://www.docketalarm.com/


Subject: RE: Google Subpoena - AGIS v Huawei, HTC, LG, ZTE
 

Sean,
 
Thanks for getting back. We look forward to getting a firm date for a review next
week.
 
Where will the code be made available? We'd like to start coordinating logistics on
our end.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 6:32 PM
To: Shea, Daniel
Cc: AGIS-Lit
Subject: RE: Google Subpoena - AGIS v Huawei, HTC, LG, ZTE
 
Dan,
 
Thanks for the follow-up.  I have been informed that the code should be
available for review next week – hope to have a date certain for you by the
end of this week.
 
Best,
Sean
 

From: Shea, Daniel [mailto:DShea@brownrudnick.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 11:31 AM
To: Callagy, Sean M.
Cc: AGIS-Lit
Subject: RE: Google Subpoena - AGIS v Huawei, HTC, LG, ZTE
 

Case 2:17-cv-00514-JRG   Document 161-5   Filed 02/13/19   Page 5 of 11 PageID #:  14346

f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

https://www.docketalarm.com/


Real-Time Litigation Alerts
	� Keep your litigation team up-to-date with real-time  

alerts and advanced team management tools built for  
the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

	� Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal, 
State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research
	� With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm’s cloud-native 

docket research platform finds what other services can’t. 
Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC  
and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

	� Identify arguments that have been successful in the past 
with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited  
within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips
	� Learn what happened the last time a particular judge,  

opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

	� Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are  
always at your fingertips.

Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more  

informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of 

knowing you’re on top of things.

Explore Litigation 
Insights

®

WHAT WILL YOU BUILD?  |  sales@docketalarm.com  |  1-866-77-FASTCASE

API
Docket Alarm offers a powerful API 
(application programming inter-
face) to developers that want to 
integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS
Build custom dashboards for your 
attorneys and clients with live data 
direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal  
tasks like conflict checks, document 
management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
Litigation and bankruptcy checks 
for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND  
LEGAL VENDORS
Sync your system to PACER to  
automate legal marketing.


